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Tomos Ap Tomos

Subject: FW: Consultation on Wind Turbine Aviation Warning Lighting - Fazakerley Waste 
Water Treatment Works

------ Original message------ 
From: Ian Lockhart  
Date: Tue, 28/04/2015 09:19 
To: Janine Laver; 
Subject:RE: Consultation on Wind Turbine Aviation Warning Lighting - Fazakerley Waste Water Treatment Works 
  
Hi Janine 
  
I have received some feedback from our aircraft partners who are happy that the wind turbine is far enough away 
from the landing site at Aintree not to represent a significant hazard but it will sit on the ENE approach.  In respect 

of this they have requested that the turbine be equipped with low intensity steady (generically 32 candela) 
obstruction beacon, as near to the top as possible, seen from all directions.  
  
Hope this information is suitable.  We do work with a company who provides us with obstruction lights for our 
projects who we recommend so if you would like their contact details please do not hesitate to contact me. 
  
Kind regards 
  
  

Ian Lockhart 
Operations Manager 
  
ian.lockhart@nwaa.net |0151 547 7830 |07887 996615 

 

 
  
North West Air Ambulance Charity, North Mersey Business Centre, Woodward Road, Knowsley, L33 7UY 
  
  
  
  

From: Janine Laver [mailto:janinel@arcusconsulting.co.uk]  
Sent: 22 April 2015 12:40 
To: Ian Lockhart 
Subject: RE: Consultation on Wind Turbine Aviation Warning Lighting - Fazakerley Waste Water Treatment Works 
  
Thanks Ian. 
  

From: Ian Lockhart [mailto:ian.lockhart@nwaa.net]  
Sent: 22 April 2015 12:36 
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To: Janine Laver 
Subject: RE: Consultation on Wind Turbine Aviation Warning Lighting - Fazakerley Waste Water Treatment Works 
  
Good Afternoon Janine 
  
Thanks for your email.  I have forwarded your correspondence to the head of flight ops at our aircraft provider and 
also consulted the estates department at Aintree University Hospital as this will obviously affect any proposed 
developments they have for a primary landing site. 
  
Will come back to you as soon as I have feedback from both these parties. 
  
Kind regards 
  
  

Ian Lockhart 
Operations Manager 
  
ian.lockhart@nwaa.net |0151 547 7830 |07887 996615 

 

 
  
North West Air Ambulance Charity, North Mersey Business Centre, Woodward Road, Knowsley, L33 7UY 
  
  
  

From: Janine Laver [mailto:janinel@arcusconsulting.co.uk]  
Sent: 22 April 2015 10:54 
To: Ian Lockhart 
Cc: Tomos Ap Tomos 
Subject: FW: Consultation on Wind Turbine Aviation Warning Lighting - Fazakerley Waste Water Treatment Works 
  
Dear Mr Lockhart 
  
I contacted you last week regarding an approved wind turbine development in Fazakerley. As per the email below, 
we would like to consult the Air Ambulance over any turbine warning lighting requirements that it may have before 
the turbine is erected. We are currently in the process of discharging planning conditions with a view to 
commencing construction later in the year. Your input at this stage is therefore sought so that the developer can 
give regard to AA requirements at pre‐construction stage. 
  
I look forward to hearing from you. 
  
Kind regards 
Janine 
  

From: Janine Laver  
Sent: 17 April 2015 11:03 
To: 'ian.lockhart@nwaa.net' 
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Cc: Tomos Ap Tomos 
Subject: Consultation on Wind Turbine Aviation Warning Lighting - Fazakerley Waste Water Treatment Works 
  
Dear Mr Lockhart 
  
RE: Approved 78 m high Wind Turbine: Fazakerley Waste Water Treatment Works, Stonebridge Lane, Liverpool, 
L10 5HA 
  
I work for Arcus Consulting and are assisting United Utilities to meet the conditions of the planning permission that 
was issued by Liverpool City Council in December 2014 for a 78 m high turbine in Fazakerley (Planning Permission 
No. 14F/1296). Condition 19 of the planning permission states: 
  

The wind turbine shall not be illuminated by lighting other than service lighting required under safety 
requirements for tall structures and any air safety lighting required by other authorities or bodies, 
without prior written approval of the Local Planning Authority.  

  
We therefore want to understand if the North West Air Ambulance Service has a requirement for aviation warning 
lighting on the turbine and if so the type of lighting that is recommended. Full details of the approved application 
can be found on the Council’s website at the following weblink: 
  
http://northgate.liverpool.gov.uk/PlanningExplorer17/Generic/StdDetails.aspx?PT=Planning%20Applications%20On‐
Line&TYPE=PL/PlanningPK.xml&PARAM0=899253&XSLT=/PlanningExplorer17/SiteFiles/Skins/Liverpool_WIP/xslt/PL
/PLDetails.xslt&FT=Planning%20Application%20Details&PUBLIC=Y&XMLSIDE=/PlanningExplorer17/SiteFiles/Skins/Li
verpool_WIP/Menus/PL.xml&DAURI=PLANNING 
  
I look forward to hearing from you in due course. 
  
Kind regards 
Janine 
  
  
Janine Laver 
Senior Planning Consultant 
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